
 

 

 
 

AMENDMENT NO.1 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: William (Dennis) Gallman 

 

SUBJECT: USC-IFB-2883-DG/ Provide all Labor, Materials and Equipment for Refuse  

Collection and Disposal  for University of South Carolina Beaufort Campus 

 

DATE:            November 5, 2015 
 
This Amendment No. 1 modifies the IFB only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 

 

ITEM ONE: CLARIFICATIONS TO QUESTIONS PRESENTED BY VARIOUS VENDORS 

 

Page 19 Qualifications Section: Due to client confidentiality, we cannot provide a list of our 

private commercial customers, and would treat the University of South Carolina in the 

same confidential manner if awarded this contract. We are happy to provide a list of 

municipalities, public education, and/or government customers (those considered public 

information). Will those be satisfactory for this section?  

        

Answer: Yes 

 

2.       Pages 31-34 Pricing Proposal:  Since the exact volume of waste per service and exact 

number of haul are unknown for the 20 yard roll-off containers, we would like to clarify 

how to price these services. For all of the roll-off containers, you would have a haul 

charge at each service + volume of material for landfill/disposal costs + monthly rental of 

equipment. Can you break these charges out on the pricing sheet or would you like us to 

include ourselves for these containers? 

 

Answer: In addition to monthly rental, we can re-do the bid price sheet to include the per haul 

charge for the 20 yd roll-off containers. 

 

3.       Current Rates: Can you provide a breakdown of current services and rates for this 

campus? 

 

Answer: Is this ok since the current contractor is re-applying and others would then know their 

rates? If so, we currently have fewer containers and a smaller 6 yd container in Beaufort.  

                Beaufort              1 6yd container                 $240/month 

                Dining                   1 8yd container                 $310/month 

                Facilities               1 8yd container                 $310/month 

                Dorms                   2 8yd containers               $310 ea/month 



                The 20 yd roll haul fee is $145.00 plus a disposal fee based on the volume.  

 

4.        Is 10am an absolute for pickup? 

 

Anwser:    10am is the preference, 3:30pm would be the absolute (end of Facilities operating 

hours) 

 

    5.   If the 20 cu yd are "will call" how do we provide a monthly cost?   Are we able to ask 

instead for a per pull price? 

 

Answer: Same as #2. 

 

6.  Lastly, one asked if there was any leeway with the contract start date so that they 

would be able to give us new containers.  

 

Answer   No, If  they want can they not give us old containers to start with and then swap them 

out as they are able.  

 

ITEM TWO:  DELETE SECTION VIII. BIDDING SCHEDULE / PRICE-BUSINESS 

PROPOSAL AND INCORPAORATE SECTION VIII. BIDDING SCHEDULE / PRICE-

BUSINESS PROPOSAL     (REVISION 1) 

 

                         

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE 

PROVIDED BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO 

MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Authorized Signature      Firm 

 

_____________________________ 

Date 
 












